ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 28, 2010
3:50 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Bob Herron, Co-Chair
Representative Wes Kel ler, Co-Chair
Representative Tamm e W/ son, Vice Chair
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 110
" An Act relating to t he practice and i censing of
psychol ogi sts. "

- MOVED CSHB 110(HSS) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 187

“"An Act requiring insurance coverage for autism spectrum
di sorders, describing the nmethod for establishing a treatnent
plan for those disorders, and defining the treatnent required
for those disorders; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 110

SHORT TITLE: PSYCHOLOG STS' LI CENSI NG & PRACTI CE
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HERRON

02/ 04/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 04/ 09 (H) HSS, L&C

03/ 19/ 09 (H) HSS AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 19/ 09 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 19/ 09 (H) M NUTE( HSS)

01/ 28/ 10 (H) HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -1- January 28, 2010



BILL: HB 187
SHORT TI TLE: I NS. COVERAGE: AUTI SM SPECTRUM DI SORDER
SPONSCR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) PETERSEN

03/ 12/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 12/ 09 (H) HSS, L&C

03/ 24/ 09 (H) HSS AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 24/ 09 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 24/ 09 (H) M NUTE( HSS)

01/ 28/ 10 (H) HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

LI Z CLEMENT, Staff

to Representative Bob Herron

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 110 on behal f of
Representative Bob Herron, the prinme sponsor of the bill.

DR LORI N BRADBURY, Chair

State Board of Psychol ogi sts and Psychol ogi cal Associ ate
Exam ners

Bet hel , Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 110.

REPRESENTATI VE PETE PETERSEN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: As the prine sponsor, explained the
proposed conm ttee substitute to HB 187.

GVWENDOLYN LEE
Eagl e River, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 187.

KATHLEEN FI TZGERALD, Chair

Devel opnental Disabilities (DD) Commttee

Autism Ad Hoc Committee

Governor's Council on Disabilities & Special Education
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 187.

TANJA UPDI KE

Governor's Council on Disabilities & Special Education
Anchor age, Al aska

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -2- January 28, 2010



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 187.

M LLI E RYAN, Executive Director

Governor's Council on Disabilities & Special Education
Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 187.

JENNI FER CARD

Li censed Cinical Social Worker

Chugi ak, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during testinony on HB
187.

LORRI UNUMB, Attorney and Senior Policy Advisor

Aut i sm Speaks

Former Law Prof essor

George Washington University Law Schoo

Lexi ngt on, South Carolina

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a Power Poi nt, answered questions
about autism and testified in support of HB 187.

JAMES BOUDER, COO

The Vista School and The Vi sta Foundati on

Her shey, Pennsyl vani a

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions and testified in support
of HB 187.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
3:50: 13 PM

CO CHAIR WES KELLER called the House Health and Social Services
Standing Commttee neeting back to order at 3:50 p.m
Representatives Keller, Herron, Ci ssna, Seaton, and WIson were
present at the call to order. Representati ves Lynn and Hol nes
had arrived as the neeting was in progress. [Due to technica
difficulties resulting from a power outage, the earlier call to
order was not recorded.]

HB 110- PSYCHOLOG STS' LI CENSI NG & PRACTI CE

3:50:42 PM
CO- CHAlI R KELLER announced that the first order of business woul d

be HOUSE BILL NO 110 "An Act relating to the practice and
licensing of psychologists.” [Before the commttee, adopted as

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 3- January 28, 2010



a working docunent earlier in the neeting prior to a power
out age which interrupted the recording of the commttee neeting,
was the proposed commttee substitute (CS) for HB 110, Version
26-LS0474\ R, Bullard, 11/3/09.]

LI Z CLEMENT, Staff to Representative Bob Herron, Alaska State
Legi slature, stated on behalf of Representative Herron, prine
sponsor of HB 110, that as the qualifying exam by the State
Board of Psychol ogi st and Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners was
now offered quarterly, allowing for a nore efficient licensure
system the Board no |longer saw a need to have the applicants
wait the full six nonths to re-take the exam She pointed out
that the bill also clarified the licensure exenptions, and she
shared that HB 110 would not inpact either school psychol ogists
working within school districts or U'S. governnent enployees
practicing psychology "while in the discharge of their officia
duties.™ She identified that HB 110 would only affect those
people who represented thenmselves as psychol ogists. She
announced that there was no significant cost to the state, and
that it was supported by State Board of Psychologist and
Psychol ogi cal Associate Examiners, and the Al aska Psychol ogi ca
Associ ati on.

3:52:28 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked who requested for HB 110 to be
i ntroduced.

3:52: 54 PM

M5. CLEMENT responded that Dr. Lorin Bradbury, a psychol ogi st
from Bethel, had requested the bill.

3:53: 03 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked if a large nunber of people had
not passed the exam and been forced to wait for six nonths
under the current statute.

M5. CLEMENT referred the question to Dr. Bradbury.

3:53: 25 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER opened public testinony.

3:53: 59 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -4- January 28, 2010



DR LORIN BRADBURY, Chair, State Board of Psychologists and
Psychol ogi cal Associate Exam ners, shared that HB 110 would
expedite the opportunity to re-take the exam He affirmed that
the bill clarified who needed to be licensed, and addressed the
concerns of the State Board.

3:55:25 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER cl osed public testinony.

3:55:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his appreciation for the |egal
opinion to his question of inpact.

3:56: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES said that she no |onger had concerns for
the bill.

3:57:27 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON noved to report CSHB 110, Version 26-
LS0474\R, Bullard, 11/3/09 out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and t he acconpanying zero fiscal note.

3:58: 08 PM

There being no objection, CSHB 110 (HSS) was reported from the
House Health and Social Services Standing Commttee.

HB 187-1 NS. COVERAGE: AUTI SM SPECTRUM DI SORDER

3:58:18 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 187 "An Act requiring insurance coverage for
autism spectrum disorders, descri bi ng t he nmet hod for
establishing a treatnent plan for those disorders, and defining
the treatnment required for those disorders; and providing for an
effective date.”

3:59:16 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER reflected on testinony that Applied Behavior
Anal ysis (ABA) was working well, and had resulted in a financial

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 5- January 28, 2010



savi ngs. He comented that the fiscal inpact on the insurance
conpani es needed to be scrutinized.

4:00:47 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER re-opened public testinony.

4:01:13 PM

CO CHAI R HERRON noved to adopt the proposed conmittee substitute
(CS) for HB 187, Version 26-LS0641\P, Bailey, 1/27/10, as the
wor ki ng docunent .

4:01: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON objected in order to hear the differences
fromthe original bill.

4:01: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE = PETE  PETERSEN, Al aska State Legi sl ature,
summari zed the changes in Version P, which included a
clarification that "nedically necessary”" was applied to the
entire bill, the definition of "autism service provider" was
provided to be nore specific, and the effective date and the
date for inflation adjustnent were anended.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON renoved hi s objection.
[ Version P was adopted as the working docunent. ]
4:03: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if insurance coverage could be
limted to a specific anount for a particul ar disorder.

4:04:51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN, in response, said that he would refer
that question to Linda Hall.

4:05:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that an answer was necessary in
order to nove forward with this plan

4:06: 08 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 6- January 28, 2010



CO CHAIR KELLER referenced the pie chart, "Health Coverage of
Al aska Population,” [Included in the commttee packets.] and
poi nted out that HB 187 would only mandate coverage for private
i nsurance, which covered 23 percent of Alaskans, and included
48, 000 chil dren. He directed attention to an earlier testinony
from M. Jim Bouder, whose cost estimte was based on the
preval ence of autism spectrum disorder, and he noted a disparity
bet ween these estimates and the projected cost in Al aska.

4:08: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN replied that the cost depended on the
nunber of parents seeking treatnment for their children. He
observed that rural Al askans had limted easy access to nedical
servi ces. He shared that the Providence Al aska Medical Center
autism diagnostic network provided 20 hours of diagnosis for
each child patient and the network evaluated 6 children each
week. He informed the conmttee that this only resulted in a
two nonth backlog for the individual treatnent plans, conpared
to a six to eight nonth backlog in Seattle. He opined that this
backl og could dimnish with passage of HB 187, as typically nore
provi ders worked in an area where insurance coverage exi st ed.

4:11: 29 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER asked about the projected cost of $3.60 per
menber policy in Al aska. He recalled that M. Bouder had
estimated a premum cost of $2.24 when there was an autism
preval ence of 1:400, and $5.81 with a preval ence of 1:250. He
asked the sponsor about the projected preval ence of 1:100, and
how that reconciled with the projected prem um cost of $3.60.

4:12:58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN referred to estimates from the Center
for Disease Control (CDC) that 1:100 children would be di agnosed
with sone form of autism He reported the $3.60 calculation to
be a md-range estimate, which was supported by an actuary from
the Division of Insurance. He shared that the preval ence range
had been raised, so that it mght be necessary to revise the
cost cal cul ation. He opined that it would depend on the nunber
of famlies seeking treatnment, and, in response to a question,
he said that few famlies sought treatnent out of state. He
commented that those were often severe autism cases which
requi red a specialist not available in Al aska.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -7- January 28, 2010



4:14:29 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER declared that, although enotionally difficult,
it was a necessary responsibility to review the cost. He
poi nted out that the cost projections were based on an existing
adequate provider network, and that this network did not exist
in Alaska. He asked the sponsor for a projection.

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN replied that he was encouraged by the
avai lability of treatnment in Al aska. He referenced the
Governor's Council on Disabilities & Special Education, which
reported that 15 autism specialists were currently enrolled in a

two year program He explained that, after 1500 hours of
supervised field work, they would be board certified [associ ate]
behavi or anal ysts. He reported that Alaska was projected to

need 30 anal ysts. He observed that there were also six graduate
students working on the field work for the certification, and
that nmore would enter the field as the demand increased.

4:17:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked for an estimate to the increase in
autism and she opined that parents not trained in recognizing

behaviors could mss the early, initial opportunity for
treatment. She offered support for HB 187, as it could lead to
a heal thier workforce. She suggested that famly and friends

could help with the treatnent to of fset sonme of the cost.
4:20: 53 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked if any private [insurance]
conpani es offered autism coverage, and why the state insurance
plan did not offer autism coverage.

4:21:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN opined that the governor was aware of
this legislation. He offered his belief that it was not unusual
for the state to adopt a "wait and see" approach, and, as the
effective date for the bill would be January 1, 2011, the state
woul d be able to "sign on."

4:22:19 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed to the definition for "nedically

necessary," Section 1, Subsection (e)(5) of Version P. He
explained that for workforce injuries, any treatnment perforned

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 8- January 28, 2010



was defined as "medically necessary;" whereas HB 187 identified

that anything could be nedically necessary. He asked if there
was a broad spectrum of services that would be defined as
"medi cal |y necessary" under subparagraphs (A)-(C. He expressed

concern that a lack of treatnent restrictions could add to the
cost .

4:23:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN rel ayed that Providence Al aska Medica
Center reached a diagnosis, identified the child s placenment on
the spectrum and devel oped an individual treatnent plan. He
said that HB 187 would |imt the insurance conpany annual
liability to $36, 000.

4:24:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out that the wording of the bil
would nmake it a statutory requirenent that the plan "nust
identify all the nedically necessary pharnmacy care, psychiatric
care, psychological care, rehabilitative care, and therapeutic
care required." [Version P, Section 1, page 1, lines 13-14 and
page 2, line 1.] He expressed that this mght be a much broader
list than a sequential plan, and that there mght be sone
uni nt ended consequences.

4:25:55 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER referenced a prior testinony which stated there
were no biological markers for autism and he opined that,
therefore, a general practitioner could not make a diagnosis.
He asked if any other statutes defined "nedical necessity" and
he al so expressed concern for any unintended consequences.

4:26: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN listed t he autism di agnostic
contributors at Providence Al aska Medical Center to include an
occupati onal t her api st speech t her api st devel opnent al

pedi atrician, nurse practitioner, and social worker.

4:27:24 PM

GAENDOLYN LEE expressed her support for HB 187 as early
intervention would now be eligible for insurance paynent. She
established the critical necessity for early diagnosis, which
often resulted in an enhanced quality of l|ife and functioning

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -9- January 28, 2010



skill level. She directed attention to the paynent cap as a
protection for the insurance conpani es.

4:30: 23 PM

KATHLEEN FI TZGERALD, Chair, Developnental Disabilities (DD)
Commttee, Autism Ad Hoc Commttee, Governor's Council on
Disabilities & Special Educat i on, reported that neur o-

psychi atric devel opnental clinics were now in Barrow, Kotzebue
None, Bethel, Dillingham Kodiak, Fairbanks, Juneau, Ketchikan,
and Anchor age. She certified that this had lead to a nuch
better job of screening and diagnosing. She shared that a
devel opnental diagnosis for autism needed a nulti disciplinary
team as it was neuro devel opnental w thout nmnedical markers.
She reported that diagnosis and treatnent for a broader
spectrum instead of just for severe autism had increased the
statistic for reported autism She specified that not al
children would need the nobst intensive services, wth fewer
using the full range of treatnents. She relayed that the group
had received a federal gr ant which focused on autism
identification and diagnosis in rural conmunities, to allow for
qgui cker, appropriate intervention.

4:35:24 PM

MS. FITZGERALD explained that it was now possible to identify
experts to tie in with the Al aska system She opined that
wthin tw vyears, there would be good in-state options for
famlies. She offered her belief that insurance needed to be an
integral neans of paynent for the services. She nentioned the
possibility of obtaining an early intervention waiver. She
enphasized that a lot of tinme and thought had been given to
devel opi ng a thorough system that brought appropriate service to
Al aska.

4:38: 04 PM

TANJA UPDI KE, Governor's Council on D sabilities & Special
Education, declared that she was a nenber of the council, but
nore inportant, she was a nother with a child with autism  She
shared sonme poignant nonents of his early childhood and the
obstacl es posed for her famly. She relayed that she faced on-
going resistance to paynments from the insurance carrier. She
touted the inportance of early diagnosis and treatnent. She
expressed her strong support of HB 187.

4:42: 20 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 10- January 28, 2010



M5. FITZGERALD reiterated the cost savings, and the need for
speci al education and early intervention. She offered a
recommendation for a change to the wording of the bill. She
pointed to the original bill, page 3, line 28, and suggested to
add the word "adm nistered,” after "delivered," as this would
also cover the responsibility for out of state insurance
conpani es wor ki ng in Al aska.

4:43:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON requested that M. Fitzgerald reference
her suggestion to Version P

4:44:17 PM

M LLIE  RYAN, Executive Director, Governor's Counci | on
Disabilities & Special Educat i on, offered to answer any
guesti ons.

4:44:53 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER asked what was the best way to offer coverage
for autism

4:46: 15 PM

M5. RYAN replied that a responsibility of insurance conpanies
was to cover health costs. She stated that autism should have
t he necessary coverage for health care services. She al |l owed
that the famly and the state of Al aska could al so pay, but that
one entity should not bear the entire cost.

4:47:19 PM
CO CHAIR KELLER said that insurance conpanies sold a comodity,
and he opined that it was difficult to get insurance conpanies

to serve Al aska. He questioned how many mandates the insurance
conpani es in Al aska woul d accept and continue to offer coverage.

M5 RYAN reported that the actuarials indicated the cost would be
$3. 60 per insurance premum but she granted that an unlimted
nunber of coverages woul d not be feasible.

4:48: 55 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -11- January 28, 2010



REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked M. Updi ke about her insurance
cover age.

MS. UPDI KE replied that her insurance did not pay, but that
TEFRA [Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act] and the state
of Al aska offered sonme coverage. She expl ained that her son
received mnimal therapies, and that many were adm ni stered at
home. She reported that w thout the guidance of a good care
provider, many famlies would not be aware of TEFRA. She
reported that her insurance conpany told her that autismwas "a
delay or it's sonmething he will grow out of, so he doesn't need
services."

4:50: 05 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked about the annual out of pocket
expense.

JENNI FER CARD, Licensed Cinical Social Wrker, disclosed that
she was a licensed clinical social worker and the nother of a
child with autism She reported that when she noved to Al aska
six years ago, she experienced difficulties in finding services
for her son, so she pursued a Masters degree in social work and
certification in Applied Behavior Analysis in order to offer
better care for her son. She related that it was necessary to
hire support staff to maintain a hone care program and this was
not covered by TEFRA She shared that the cost for a care
provider was $15/hr for 30 hours a week. She expressed the
difficulty for famlies who did not have that noney.

4:52:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA expressed concern with "not having in
state services for our children." She asked for clarification
to the nunber of autistic Al askan children being treated out of
state. She questioned the cost of not having in state care.

4:53:42 PM

M5. RYAN, in response to Representative Ci ssna, said that 118
children with the nbst severe issues were still out of state

and of these, she estimated that 25 children had autism She
opined that sonme of these kids mght qualify for a nental
retardation devel opnental disability waiver. She explained that
it would be best to serve them in Al aska, which was a tenet of
the Bring the Kids Home program She offered her belief that a
nore speci alized provider woul d be necessary in Al aska.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -12- January 28, 2010



4:55:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA commented on the difficulty of keeping
resources in Al aska. She directed attention to the cost to
soci ety of having a child not get service in Al aska.

4:56: 38 PM

M5. RYAN referenced a study done by Harvard econonm st M chael
Ganz, and she stated that "it cost about $3.2 nmillion per capita
to not provide services at the tine when it is nbost needed which
is as soon as the child is diagnosed."

4:57:25 PM

LORRI UNUMB, Attorney and Senior Policy Advisor, Autism Speaks,
Former Law Professor, George Washington University Law School,
said that she becanme a full tine advocate for kids with autism
when she becane aware of the inequity in the insurance arena.
She presented a Power Point. Referring to slide 2, she noted
that the termautismwas often msused to refer to either autism
spectrum di sorder or one of the disorders. She pointed to slide
3, and explained the unbrella category, pervasive devel opnental

di sorders, which included: autism spectrum disorder. She not ed
the three disorders included in autism spectrum disorder:
autistic di sorder, asper ber ger syndr one, and pervasi ve

devel opnmental di sorder not otherw se specified (PDDNOS), which
was a mlder formof autism

M5. UNUMB noted that there was treatnment for autism but not a
known cure. She shared that Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
therapy resulted in a physiological change, detectable in a
brain scan. She reported that although ABA therapy was the npst
commonly prescribed protocol, it was a denied coverage, | abeled
by insurance conpanies as experinental. She pointed to major
i nsurance conpany policies which explicitly excluded ABA
t her apy. She observed that the Surgeon GCeneral, National
Research Council, and Anmerican Acadeny of Pediatrics all stated
that ABA therapy was not experinmental or investigational. She
shared studies of ABA therapy which indicated that 47 percent of
the kids overcane the disabling condition "to the extent they
can go to first grade indistinguishable from their peer." She
noted that the remaining 53 percent also mnade significant
clinical gains.

5:02: 08 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 13- January 28, 2010



M5. UNUMB disclosed that, as ABA therapy was intensive, it was
al so expensive, and that the treatment for her son cost $75, 000

per year, out of their pockets. She revealed that these
extraordinary nedical expenses had resulted in three [tax]
audits [by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)]. She noted that

children fromfamlies that could not afford this treatnment were
not treated, and she lanmented that a working treatnent was only
available to the wealthy. She opined that this was not fair,
especially to fam lies who had insurance.

5:03:51 PM

M5. UNUMB referred to the Harvard study nentioned earlier, which
projected the direct and indirect, [loss of productivity]
l[ifetine costs of $3.2 mnmllion. She pointed to a 1998
Pennsyl vania study which showed a direct taxpayer cost of $1
mllion for each un-treated child with autism She pointed to a
slide which charted an increase to the preval ence rate. She
opined that this would cost the state of Al aska a huge anount if
the services were not nade avail abl e. She identified 14 states
whi ch had enacted insurance reform

5:06:48 PM

M5. UNUMB explained that, in 2005, she wote the South Carolina
autism | egi slation and she had seen it successfully inplenented.
She pointed out that providers had joined netwrks and
negoti ated satisfactory reinbursenent rates, and she shared that
the nunber of certified behavior analysts had since doubled.
She welcomed that no insurers had left South Carolina, and the

prem um increase had been mniscule. She affirnmed that a
simlar bill was pending in 19 nore states.
5:09: 08 PM

M5. UNUMB referenced an annual report by the Council for
Affordable Health Insurance titled "Health Insurance Mandates in
the States”" which listed all the insurance mandates in each
state with its estinated inpact on prem uns. She directed
attention to the inpact from autism premuns, which was |ess
than 1 percent. She shared that Autism Speaks had a contract
with an independent actuarial firmto produce studies on pending
bills, and she offered for an independent actuarial on HB 187

She pointed out that every state actuarial study had shown an
i mpact of less than 1 percent. She detailed that the inpact to
M nnesota prem uns was 83 cents per nonth, and the average cost

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -14- January 28, 2010



per patient for ABA therapy was $30, 000. She renminded the
commttee that M nnesota had an unlimted cap on autismtherapy.

5:10: 58 PM

M5. UNUMB noted that South Carolina had included the state
enpl oyee health plan within the mandate at an estinmated annual
cost of between $9 and $18.9 nmillion. She observed that the
actual cost was $856,371, which was a nmenber premum cost
i ncrease of 20 cents per nonth

5:12:34 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for a copy of the PowerPoint.
5:13:39 PM

JAMES BOUDER, COO, The Vista School and The Vi sta Foundati on,
subm tted his cost benefit analysis and explained that the
Pennsyl vani a cost for its mandate, which was simlar to HB 187,
was | ess than 1 percent. He pointed out that by applying this
same met hodol ogy, Al aska coul d expect an inpact of less than 1
percent on prem uns. He agreed that once a funding stream was
accessi bl e, providers would becone nore available. He said a
gradual cost increase would be spread over the first five to six
years. He discounted the idea that this would dramatically

i npact prem uns.

5:17:17 PM

MR. BOUDER testified that actuarial firns had all agreed wth
his findings of a mnimal cost inpact. He estimated that this
woul d cost Al askan rate payers about $3.60 nonth. He confirmed
that the mandate was not a significant cost, but enphasized that
as an investnent, extending these services would result in a

savings of $667 nillion over the lifetime of <children wth
autism in Al aska. He opined that this was a |ow upfront cost
with a significant return on investnent over tine. He
reiterated the inportance of avoiding the human service costs

and noted that people with autism will get jobs and becone
t axpayers.

5:20: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referring to Version P, page 1, lines 9 -
13, asked if this would exclude care normally provided by a
wai ver. He also asked if Version P would require that the only

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -15- January 28, 2010



care providers would be those listed in Section 1, subsection
(e), paragraph (1)(A-(E). He opined that this was not what he
believed to be the intent.

[ HB 187 was hel d over.]

5:22:15 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Health and Social Services Standing Conmittee neeting was
adj ourned at 5:22 p.m

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 16- January 28, 2010



